
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2019   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call – Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – November 6, 2018 85.21 Elderly/Disabled Transportation Plan Public Participation Meeting and Regular Board 
Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Written Collective Unit Report – December 

8. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Transportation Service Update 

b. Health & Human Services Merger 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

d. Vouchers 

9.  New Business 

a. Child Welfare Resolution  

b. Nicole Kahler - Resignation Letter  

c. Kris Wagner-Maclean - Retirement Letter & Recognition 

d. Request to Refill Children & Families Case Manager Position  

e. Request to Refill Community Support Program Case Manager Position 

f. Contract Approval for Food Vendor    

g. Introductory Period Completions 

 Emma Lehman 

 Julie Behnke 

 Hope Klatt 

 Jamie Cole 

 Gloria Schneider 

10. Topics to Be referred to the Legislative Committee 

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, February 12, 2019 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code 

14. Adjourn Meeting 
 
 
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 

Thursday,  
January 3, 2019 

9:00 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS MEETING FOR PROPOSED 2019 - 85.21 
ELDERLY/DISABLED TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM 

****** Tuesday, November 6, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. ***** 

 
The Door County Human Services Board held a public participation meeting for the 
purpose of receiving public comments regarding the 2019 – 85.21 Elderly/Disabled 
Transportation Program (ADRC Bus and Van) of the Door County Department of Human 
Services.  The Notice of Public Hearing for the 85.21 Transportation Plan appeared in the 
October 27th, 2018 issue of the Door County Advocate. The public notice affidavit is 
attached to these minutes. 
 
Chair, Helen Bacon, called the Public Participation Process Meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.   
The Chair shared the public participation meeting process formalities.  There were no 
public participants attending to voice their comments. 
 
Joseph Krebsbach, Director of the Door County Department of Human Services, stated 
that there would be no changes to this transportation system for 2019 and that the plan 
was available for review to anyone interested. 
 
The Chair asked if anyone wished to contribute any comments regarding the 
transportation plan. 
 
Megan Lundahl motioned to adjourn with Laura Vlies Wotachek providing the second.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
The Public Participation Meeting was adjourned at 9:04 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Shawn M. Barlament – Recording Secretary 
 
 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or 
revision at the next regular meeting. 

2



3



4



 

 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, November 6, 2018 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Helen Bacon called the November 6, 2018 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to order immediately 

following the 2019 - 85.21 Proposed Transportation Public Participation Meeting at 9:05 a.m. in the Chambers Room at the 

Government Center, 421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Helen Bacon, Bob Bultman, Wayne Kudick, Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl, Joe Miller, Nissa Norton, Robert Rau and 

Laura Vlies Wotachek, 

Excused:  All Board Members were present. 

Staff Present: JoAnn Bauman-Department Accountant/Finance; Julie Behnke-Business Manager; Joseph Krebsbach-Director; 

Robin Mark-Transportation Account Specialist: Cori McFarlane-Deputy Director; Ken Pabich-County Administrator;  Susan 

Powers-Interim Manager/Health Officer and Shawn Barlament–Office Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

Motion by T. Leist, seconded by B. Bultman to adopt the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Motion by M. Lundahl, second by J. Miller to approve the September 11, 2018 Three Aging Plan Public Participation Meeting 

minutes.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  

Motion by N. Norton, second by B. Rau to approve the September 11, 2018 Human Services Board meeting minutes. Motion 

carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

5. Correspondence-  

An email from W. Kudick shared contact information for Mel Morgenbesser, School of Social Work, UW-Madison, for our 

department’s staff recruitment.  The possibility of regular job postings and attendance at an April 2019 Job Fair in Dane County 

should help establish key relationships to entice new graduates or early/on-time retirees to Door County government positions. 

 

6. Public Comment-  

No one present offered comment. 

 

7. Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

Not necessary as there were no public participants at the meeting. 

 

8. Program Reports 

a. Written Collective Unit Report – October & November 

W. Kudick questioned the delayed timing of the first payments to WI Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP) 

participants that may not help with utility disconnects.  It was explained that we do not have control as this is a state funded 

program.   Discussion pursued on other options for those in this situation and  contacting our State Representative, Joel 

Kitchens, about the timing of these first payments. 

b.   Statistical Report January 1 – September 30, 2018 

                     Various fluctuations and increases in annual statistics were discussed. 

 

9. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Transportation Services 

An Easter Seals Grant will provide for an analysis of our transportation system county wide.  On October 31st we participated 

in a discussion with other county transportation stakeholders to develop specific goals for this analysis in order to improve 

mobility options for those with disabilities and older adults. 

 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the next regular 

meeting. 

 

 

5



 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 Karlee Bertrand began yesterday, November 5th, after accepting the Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) 

Case Manager position. 

 Another round of Interviews will be held next week, Friday, for the part-time Disability Benefits Specialist position. 

 On Friday, a face to face meeting will take place with the recruiting services we have contracted with to hire a 

psychiatrist.  A question was asked about the past consideration of a psychiatric nurse prescriber.  The department 

is not pursuing this option at this time because of the necessity of a supervising psychiatrist for this particular 

position. 

c. Vouchers 

No questions were asked. 

 

10. New Business- 

a. 2018 Budget Status Update 

Julie Behnke, Business Manager, reviewed the Budget Summary that was attached to the agenda packet.  She highlighted 

areas were the department was either above or below projections on both the expense and revenue sides. At this time it 

appears that the budget will be in line.   

Julie is working on an easier to read quarterly update.  Suggestions are welcome. 

b. Request to Refill  - Child & Family Services Social Worker Position 

Motion by L. Vlies Wotachekl, second by M. Lundahl to refill the Child & Family Services Social Worker position vacated by 

McKenzie Erickson.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

c. Door County Public Health & Human Services Department Merger Recommendation 

Joe Krebsbach reviewed the Recommendation for the Public Health and Human Services Department Memorandum from 

the County Administrator and the Evaluation Summary Report he wrote to explain the process taken to develop this 

recommendation.  Sue Powers offered her perspective on the important benefits that the Public Health Department provides 

the entire population of the county.  If this merger is approved, she would like the process to be carefully and thoughtfully 

orchestrated in order to maintain Public Health’s mission and continuation of services to meet state statues. Joe shared that 

he has learned from the previous merger process of Social Services and Community Programs.  Board members supported 

many of the benefits of the proposed merger such as sharing of financial and administrative processes and staff, encouraged 

collaborative efforts to define what excellence is for the new department, guidance from Public Health to be prevention 

focused for the entire new department, and smooth crossover between the departments for individuals and families needing 

services from both areas.  Concerns were aired about maintaining autonomy and previous recommendations to keep the 

departments separate.  Ken Pabich stated that merging the departments would maximize resources, increase collaboration 

and leverage services in the best interest of our customers. 

N. Norton motioned, second by W. Kudick to accept the recommendation to merge Public Health and Human Services 

Departments and to forward to the county’s Administrative Committee. Motion carried by voice vote, 7 Members voting yes, 

1 Member voting No -T. Leist. 

d. Transfer of Funds - $45,000 from Staff Costs (240.47.3915.51101) to Coordinated Services (240.47.3929.52857) 

M. Lundahl motioned, second by B. Rau to transfer these funds between the accounts and forward to the Finance 

Committee.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

e. FYI – Request for Proposal(RFP) – ADRC Food Services 

Our first 2 year contract with a group purchasing agent saved 20% in food costs.  We will continue with this type of 

purchase contract. 

f. Mental Health Services on Washington Island 

David Hirn has provided 30 years of mental health counseling to the island.  In the spring of 2019, David will no longer 

provide services.  Our department will need to hire another contractor or discontinue services to the island.  Many details 

need to be taken into consideration to determine whether to continue.  The board asked Joe to frame the issues for review 

in January, in addition to contacting several residents from Washington island who may have interest in supporting 

continued services.    

g. Resolution – Increase Funding & Oversight Reforms for Wisconsin’s Child Protective Services System 

After discussion of information shared in this meeting’s agenda packet, it was agreed that this resolution would be placed 

in our county’s format and presented for adoption at the next DHS Board meeting.  This will support the advocacy efforts 

of the Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) and Wisconsin County Human Service Association (WCHSA) on behalf of 

all Wisconsin counties. 

 

11. Topics to be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

None at this time. 

 

12. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee-  

Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the Director of the Human Services Department if there are any additional requests. 

6



 

 

13. Next Meeting Date- 

The next meeting will be Tuesday, December 4, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 

Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay should an item requires action from the Board otherwise January 8th, 2019. 

 

14. Meeting Per Diem Code- 

422 

 

15. Adjourn the Meeting:   

Motion by L. Vlies Wotachek, second by T. Leist to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  The meeting 

adjourned at 11:56 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

 

7



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – December 2018 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. 2019 was a year of amazing growth for the Aging & Disability Resource Center.  The ADRC 
could not have weathered all of the change and challenges that came along without a really strong 
team of dedicated professionals willing to go above and beyond for the consumers we serve. It’s 
hard to believe that we are already coming up on the one year anniversary in the new building! 
Listed below are some of the major changes and successes we experienced this past year:   
 Nutrition Program: In 2018, we are on track to serve 41,422 meals and collect $82,556.00 in 

participant contributions (compared to 35,393 meals and $49,298.00 in 2017). Sturgeon Bay 
meal site has seen the largest increase in meal participation. Throughout 2018 that average 
increased to roughly 70 meals a day. Earlier in 2018 we served the largest meal in program 
history at the Sturgeon Bay meal site which was 220 meals between our hot meal and the soup 
and salad bar. On average in 2017, we were serving around 44 meals a day.  

 Starting in October of 2018, we moved our Southern Door meal site location from Forestville to 
Brussels. That move has continued to have a positive impact on the number of Southern Door 
County residents participating in our Nutrition Program. In Forestville, we were serving an 
average of 9 meals a day. And now since the move to Brussels, we are serving an average of 
14 meals a day.    

 Total Participation: For every activity and event that we provide at the ADRC we are required to 
track participation through our SchedulesPlus check-in system. These activities and events are 
the ones you see listed in our monthly newsletters. To date in 2018, we have 2,106 
unduplicated individuals who have participated 26,315 times in our activities and events. This 
compares to 686 individuals in 2017, who participated 12,413 times in our activities and events.  

 Volunteer Program: In 2017, we had 519 volunteers giving 750 hours of time. In 2018, this has 
increased to 1682 volunteers giving 2961 hours of their time.    

 The new building has also provided the ADRC with an incredible ability to strengthen a number 
of key partnerships and create new ones. One new and budding relationship we are extremely 
excited about is our work with Learning in Retirement (LIR). We continue to add more classes 
offered at the ADRC. Additionally, our work with the YMCA and Door County Medical Center 
continues to deepen and come up with some really creative programs for both older adults and 
adults living with a disability.  

Our January newsletter is available. Please pick it up. We have some really exciting events planned 
for the New Year and beyond!    

  
B. The Community Support Program and JAK’s Place staff hosted a Holiday Luncheon at Hope 

Church on Wednesday December 19th from 11:00 to 2:00.  George Sawyn, Acoustical Guitarist 
provided a 45 minute concert prior to the turkey dinner served at noon.  Afterwards there was a 
drawing for door prizes.   

 
C. Adult Protective Services Social Worker Carol Lenius will be traveling to Washington, D.C.  

January 8 -10 as part of a 5 person Elder Abuse Task Force.  Carol, along with District Attorney 

8

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

Colleen Nordin, Law Enforcement Officers, and Victim Advocate Annie Lambert from Help of Door 
County will be representing Door County for the official orientation sponsored by the Office on 
Violence against Women (OVW) and National Clearinghouse on Abuse in Later Life (NCALL). The 
task force being developed in Door County will address: 1) Blocking Suspicious Transactions to Stop 
Elder Financial Exploitation, 2) Elder Abuse Supplemental Incident Reports for Law Enforcement to 
assist with criminal prosecution of a suspect in an elder abuse case, 3) Enhancing Protections for 
the Elderly through Criminal Law Reforms, 4) Expedited Hearings and Testimony Preservation of 
testimony through a video-taped testimony for older victims who may have declining health issues, 
and 5) Specialized Elder Abuse Response Team at DOJ working more closely with Elder Abuse 
Response Teams that are county based. 

 
In June 2018, DHS released the 2017 elder abuse and neglect report. From 2001 to 2017, reported 
allegations of elder abuse, neglect, and exploitation and request for information about elder abuse 
increased 160% in WI. In respect to financial exploitation elders lose nearly $35 billion annually 
due to elder financial abuse. The direct medical cost of injuries are estimated to contribute more 
than $5.3 billion to the nation’s annual health expenditures. Door County was chosen to participate 
in this three year grant program because we are the second fastest aging county in the State of 
Wisconsin. 
 

D. Economic Support received about 300 Marketplace healthcare applications to process during the 
open enrollment period for the Federally Facilitated Marketplace, November 1 - December 15.  
Those who applied and were under 100% Federal Poverty Level ($1011 for a single person) 
automatically had their applications sent directly via electronic transfer to our agency to determine 
eligibility for BadgerCare. We received fewer applications this year than in past years. We typically 
receive nearly twice as many.     

 
The Bay Lakes Income Maintenance Consortium has plans to move forward with a Child Care line to       
be staffed live each day with one agent from Brown County and one agent from one of the four 
other counties on a rotating basis.  Currently, Brown County is the only county that has an agent 
available to take calls live; other counties’ calls go to a voice mail.  The use of a separate Child Care 
line will be re-evaluated in spring.  Child care comprises less than 2% of all cases. Agents who are 
in the workgroup will be taking calls for general line as well, and will be in two workgroups at the 
same time.   
 
The Economic Support Division is seeing many more Fair Hearings. Most are due to overpayments.  
The unit had six hearings from November 1 to December 4.  In past years, it would be typical to 
have six hearings for the entire year. Preparation for these hearings takes a great deal of time and 
is stressful for staff and clients alike. 

 
E. The Behavioral Health Division has been down one person for a few weeks.  Staff Therapist 

Sue Exworthy left our agency at the end of November to pursue other opportunities. We were able 
to fill this position with a mental health/AODA dual therapist.  Robin Lambrecht, MS, LPC-IT, SAC-IT 
will begin working with our behavioral health team on December 20.  We are so happy to have her 
join our team! 

 
Kelsey Christiansen, MSE, our limited term Diversion worker is getting closer to launching 
PATHWAYS, the diversion program for Door County.  Kelsey has worked to develop this program 
for residents who would otherwise by charged for crimes related to their drug use and “diverting” 
them for drug treatment. We are looking forward to this beginning after the New Year.  We 
appreciate Kelsey’s creativity and commitment to making this happen. 
 

9



 

3 
 

We are working to reinstate telehealth in our agency as an option for delivery of psychiatric 
services.  Beginning in January, we intend to utilize telehealth part-time with Dr. Shopbell, having 
him here in the office some days and via telehealth from his office in the Fox Valley some days.  
We are also working with a Locum Tenens agency to try to find another doctor to contract with for 
services one or more days per week to augment our psychiatric services until we are able to secure 
a full-time psychiatrist for the county.         
 

F. The Child Protective Services/Juvenile Justice team is looking forward to interviewing and 
hiring for our vacant child protection access and assessment position. The team has really stepped 
up to help one another during this time of staff shortage. We are also excited about opening the 
Youth Connection Center in the coming year. This center for juveniles was an idea that arose due 
to multiple factors affecting juveniles, social workers, and the agency. Traditional services for 
juveniles includes case management, secure detention, therapy, and electronic monitoring.  Some 
of these are known to be ineffective in changing juvenile’s delinquent behaviors and can actually 
exacerbate their errors in thinking. A couple of key things occurred over the last few years. One 
was that many juvenile detentions centers in surrounding counties closed their juvenile detention 
areas, and the other was the increase in complexity of cases and need for more intensive services 
and supervision. There were times when juveniles would need supervision during the day due to 
expulsion or suspensions and caregivers were not available to supervise. Often times the social 
worker would have the juveniles stay at the agency in an office or conference room as a means to 
intervene during unstructured time the juvenile would have.  Without some type of supervision or 
intervention, juveniles would be vulnerable to poor decision-making and maladaptive behaviors. 
There has been an ongoing philosophical push across the country to shift our approaches with 
juveniles from punishment to competency building utilizing evidenced based interventions. 
Addressing delinquent behaviors in youth is multi-faceted and there are alternatives to holding 
youth accountable. Building engaging relationships and connections with the community is key to 
reducing delinquent behaviors in the community. Having youth participate in skill development and 
other opportunities otherwise unattainable to them can empower them to want to be successful. 
The report center would be an alternative intervention balancing accountability with skill 
development the youth can be proud of.  The Youth Connection Center will be operated out of the 
old Jaycee’s Hall, which is now owned by PATH. 

 
G. The Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Team is now fully staffed! Karlee Bertrand 

accepted the CCS Service Facilitator position and began on November 5.  She has completed her 
CCS orientation training and begun accepting clients.  Karlee has been a wonderful addition to the 
team!    State representative Karen Bittner completed a site review of our Coordinated Services 
Teams (CST) program on November 27.  During the visit, she had the opportunity to meet with 
several members of the Support & Recovery Coordination Committee and voiced how impressed 
she was with their keen understanding of the roles and responsibilities of their membership.  For 
example, one member shared her experience as a parent of a child receiving CCS/CST services; her 
active voice on the committee has been invaluable in identifying barriers in the service delivery 
system and making recommendations regarding quality improvement initiatives.  Karen also met 
with our CCS/CST staff and discussed Wisconsin’s statewide initiative to integrate the two 
programs. According to the Wisconsin Department of Health Services “blending CCS and CST allows 
for a framework of practice as well as a funding stream for flexible services and supports.”  The 
CCS Program Manager and Team concur with that notion and have since moved toward dually 
enrolling all eligible youth consumers.  Over the past month, a lot of effort has been exerted to 
integrate CCS and CST processes without losing the integrity of each program.  We believe this 
transition will improve our children’s system of care overall.   

 

10



 

4 
 

H. The: Birth to Three team, consisting of our in-house Service Coordinator/Early Childhood 
Educator and our 4 contracted therapists, have been diligently following up on a record number of 
27 new referrals into the program over the past quarter. The referrals into this program area come 
from a variety of entities; including but not limited to pediatricians, NICU personnel, friends and 
family members and the parents themselves. There is no way to predict the flow of new intakes but 
these professionals juggle them with apparent ease, though we know they make it look much 
easier than it is. This is of such great benefit to the children they serve. 

 
I. Children’s Long-Term Support Services: As of the writing of this report we are looking forward 

to our next communication from the state concerning what the new standardized rates will be for 
the services we coordinate for our consumers; those children eligible for the Children’s Long Term 
Support (CLTS) Waiver Program. This will assist us in issuing contracts to our providers, ensuring 
accurate reflection on our Individualized Service Plans and recruiting qualified providers for all of 
the services and supports those children who are eligible require.  
 
Efforts continue to be made to eliminate our CLTS waitlist, per the state mandate. The last time we 
reported to you, our waitlist stood at 24 but due to two children moving out of our area, our teams 
and the families concluding that six of the children’s’ needs can be met through their CCS/CST 
teams and the excellent and dedicated work of our Children’s Services team in opening 9 new 
consumers in waiver services we currently have a waitlist of 7.  

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. The AOD Coalition, Mental Health Focus Group, and the Door County Partnership for Children & 
Families are joining forces to host a screening of Written Off on January 10 at the Kress Pavilion. 
This documentary features the heart wrenching story of Wisconsinite Matt Edwards.  Matt was 
recovering from a botched toe surgery. When he took his first pain pill, he felt he had been 
"touched by God."  As he struggled with opioid addiction, he kept journals and recorded video that 
chronicle the last two years of his life.  After he died, his mother found the materials, which were 
used to make this documentary.  A light meal will be served at 5:00, followed by the film and a 
panel discussion with persons in recovery. 

 
B. The last film in the mental health film series, Resilience, will be shown on Feb. 7, also 5-8:00 p.m. 

at the Kress Pavilion. 
 
 

III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 
A. The APS team will be finalizing three guardianships/protective placements in January.  At least two 

of these will result in permanent, ongoing high cost placements.     
 

IV. Training & Staff Development 
A. Some training events that are in the planning stages:  Art of De-escalation Training - April 11 at the 

ADRC, and a community-wide Trauma Informed Care Conference – August 14 (tentative). 
 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. Economic Support staff are currently covering some work from Brown County to temporarily assist 

as they continue to struggle with staff vacancies.    
 

VI. Sharing our Successes (There are many this month!) 
A. On December 13, the Door County Daily News highlighted the stories of two teens who will be 

graduating from the Wisconsin National Guard Challenge Academy on December 15.  The youth 
mentioned the role of their social workers in referring them to this program.  As stated in the article, 

11



 

5 
 

“The 22-week academy uses a structured, military-style setting to help cadets improve their academic 
abilities, build self-confidence and discipline.  (The teens) say those traits were lacking in their 
lives....The challenge academy is helping them plan for brighter futures.” 

 
B. The Adult Protective Services I-Team provides a monthly opportunity for collaborating on systems 

issues and interdisciplinary staffing of challenging cases. Following the December I-Team meeting, 
Christy Wisniewski, Geriatric Outreach Specialist from Door County Medical Center, shared the following 
success story:   
 
Earlier this year a patient and family came in for memory clinic consultation.  We learned that the 
patient had been online purchasing and taking an excessive number of supplements which could be 
impacting the patient’s cognition.  Additionally, the family was facing increasing concern over the 
financial circumstances of the patient’s behavior.  We recommended cessation and repeat testing, but 
the patient does not admit to memory concerns, and refused to cease taking the supplements, insisting 
they were good for brain and body health.  The patient was not interested in talking about it further 
with us.  But they were agreeable to a follow up home visit with me and a public health nurse, who 
could take a closer look at the supplements.  Public Health Nurse Rachael Millner and I visited the 
home; I met with the spouse to educate and brainstorm on dementia behaviors, and Rachael met with 
the patient to look at the supplements.  Rachael identified matching ingredients in a number of the 
supplements and educated on the negative effects these ingredients could have when compounded.  
She was professional and sensitive in her approach.  She and the patient developed a plan to reduce 
the number of supplements.  Rachael and I remain in contact with patient and family after the visit.  
It’s been a slow process with some hurdles.  But this is the 2nd, and much larger, rendering of 
supplements, which I received 2 days ago: 
 

  
 
I am certain this success would not have happened without the ability to partner with our Public Health 
Department.  I am so grateful for the Public Health nurses who use their skills in our community, who 
don’t cower in the face of a complex, laborious case, and who have the ability to work so closely with 
us.  Please feel free to share this success with any oversight committees so they can be aware of how 
valuable these services are. 
 

C. A recent home visit by two team members - one as the service and support coordinator for the 
Children’s Long Term Support team and one as the CCS case manager - led to an impromptu concert. 
As told by one of the team:  The consumer and his parents told of how when it came time for their 10 
year-old child with autism to have the opportunity to play an instrument this school year, his father 
took him to school so he could try out the different instruments and find the one he would most like to 
learn how to play.  School staff voiced concern about him being able to play this particular instrument 
and worried that he might be disappointed. The family advocated for their son with their mantra being, 

12



 

6 
 

“Tell me what my child can do and not what he can't or shouldn't do”. In the end his choice was 
percussion, and the family bought him his own xylophone.  The night before this home visit, he 
performed in his first Christmas concert with the school band and played Jingle Bells flawlessly and 
bowed when he finished his song. The two case managers were lucky enough to get their very own 
private concert and observed this child to be confident in sharing his newly learned talent. He played 
the song from start to finish without a mistake. He grinned from ear to ear as they applauded!    
  

D. November’s Shining Star award went to Beth Ziolkowski, one of our Behavioral Health Therapists.  
Beth’s colleagues in the CCS team selected Beth for this award because of the trauma-informed, 
person-centered approach she exhibits in providing therapy to her clients, in CCS and beyond, which 
has yielded excellent results.  Beth is willing to spend extra time attending team meetings to ensure 
her therapy services are in line with the rest of the services consumers are receiving, and all providers 
are working in coordination to help consumers achieve their goals.  Recently, Beth began serving as 
our school-based therapist in the STRIDE program, seeing children in the Gibraltar School District.  For 
these reasons and more, Beth is well deserving of the Shining Star for excellence in customer service.        
 

E. The Energy Assistance program has taken 573 applications thus far.  This is an increase of 8% 
compared to applications last year at this time.  The statewide average lists a 2% decrease this year 
compared to last year.  Three households also received crisis assistance funds this year.  Many thanks 
to Energy Assistance Specialist Kathy Fairchild for her outreach efforts in this program!  

 
 

Happy Holidays and Thank You  
for Your Support throughout the Year!  

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



Resolution No. 2019-___ 

REQUESTING INCREASED FUNDING  
AND OVERSIGHT REFORMS FOR WISCONSIN’S  

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES SYSTEM 

 
 

TO THE DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 1 

 2 

 WHEREAS, The Wisconsin child welfare system is county-operated and state-supervised, 3 

except Milwaukee County, where the system is administered by the Wisconsin Department of 4 

Children and Families (DCF), Division of Milwaukee Child Protective Services (DMCPS); and 5 

 6 

 WHEREAS, DCF provides insufficient funding to counties for the provision of child abuse 7 

and neglect services including prevention, investigation, treatment, and out-of-home placement 8 

costs, though the state has primary responsibility for compliance with federal requirements and 9 

shares liability for ensuring the system is meeting its obligations to children and families in all 10 

72 counties; and 11 

 12 

 WHEREAS, In recent years the state of Wisconsin added numerous mandates and practice 13 

expectations which increased county child protective services (CPS) workload and costs; and 14 

 15 

 WHEREAS, The opioid and methamphetamine epidemics have brought Wisconsin’s child 16 

welfare system to a point of crisis, with increasing concern about the system’s ability to meet 17 

its obligations to children and families; and 18 

 19 

 WHEREAS, The capacity for counties to continue to bear the lion’s share of financial 20 

responsibility to address this crisis has been exhausted, as rising county contributions to the 21 

CPS system have far outpaced increases to the DCF Children and Family Aids allocation and 22 

counties have used reserve funding to cover CPS expenses and increase staffing; and 23 

 24 

 WHEREAS, Maintaining sufficient resources for Wisconsin’s child welfare system is critical 25 

to secure the safety and future of our most vulnerable children; and 26 

 27 

 WHEREAS, Without a proportional increase in the DCF Children and Family Services 28 

allocation, the CPS system has been stressed for over a decade, causing caseloads for CPS 29 

workers to grow to unreasonable levels, contributing to high levels of staff turnover in some 30 

counties and an overrun of out-of-home care costs above what counties can sustain within 31 

available resources; and 32 

 33 

 WHEREAS, Wisconsin’s CPS system leaves significant gaps in state-level oversight for all 34 

counties except Milwaukee County, including the absence of caseload standards, no process 35 

for regular legislative evaluation and prioritization of CPS needs and the absence of a legislative 36 

committee that provides regular policy guidance concerning CPS system issues such as 37 

adequate funding, performance, cost sharing and long-term stability; and 38 

 39 

 WHEREAS, Along with DMCPS, all eleven of Wisconsin’s peer states with county-40 

administered CPS systems have either adopted caseload standards for CPS caseworkers, 41 

completed thorough workload studies as a basis of determining funding needs, or otherwise 42 

have made significant recommendations related to keeping CPS workloads manageable; and 43 

 44 

63



RESOLUTION 2019-___ 

REQUESTING INCREASED FUNDING  
AND OVERSIGHT REFORMS FOR WISCONSIN’S  

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES SYSTEM 
 

ROLL CALL 
Board Members 

Aye Nay Exc. 

AUSTAD    

BACON    

BULTMAN    

CHOMEAU    

D. ENGLEBERT    

R. ENGLEBERT     

ENIGL    

FISHER    

GUNNLAUGSSON    

HALSTEAD    

KOCH    

KOHOUT    

LIENAU    

LUNDAHL    

NEINAS    

NORTON    

ROBILLARD    

SCHULTZ    

VIRLEE    

VLIES WOTACHEK    

WAIT    

    

    

BOARD ACTION 

Vote Required: Majority Vote of a Quorum  

 
 

Motion to Approve Adopted   

 

1st  Defeated   

2nd    

Yes:   No:   Exc:   

 
 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Corp. Counsel 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Administrator 

 FISCAL IMPACT:  There is no 

additional fiscal implication with 
the adoption of this resolution.  
STW 

 
Certification: 

I, Jill M. Lau , Clerk of Door County, hereby certify 
that the above is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution that was adopted on the    22ndh       
day of   January , 2019 by the Door County Board 
of Supervisors. 
 
 

 
Jill M. Lau  
County Clerk, Door County  

  

 WHEREAS, The children within Wisconsin’s CPS system are too 1 

important to allow the current level of under resourcing, oversight 2 

gaps and, disparity of attention, while shifting the burden to property 3 

taxpayers. 4 

 5 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Door County 6 

Board of Supervisors does hereby request that the state of 7 

Wisconsin increase the Children and Family Aids Allocation to 8 

counties in the 2019-21 state biennial budget by $30 million annually 9 

in order to cover a greater share of out-of-home care costs and 10 

increase staffing levels needed to meet the growing workload so 11 

Wisconsin’s CPS system can meet its obligations. 12 

 13 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Wisconsin Counties 14 

Association urges the state of Wisconsin to close critical oversight 15 

gaps by creating legislative mechanisms to review the CPS resource 16 

needs of all counties as part of the biennial budget process and 17 

ensure an appropriate committee provide ongoing policy guidance to 18 

respond to emerging CPS trends and ongoing system needs. 19 

 20 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a copy of this resolution be 21 

sent to Governor Tony Evers, Department of Children and Families 22 

Secretary Eloise Anderson, Department of Administration Secretary 23 

Ellen Nowak, area legislators, and the Wisconsin Counties 24 

Association. 25 

 26 

 27 

 

SUBMITTED BY: 
HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 

 

Helen Bacon, Chair 
 

 Laura Vlies Wotachek 

Bob Bultman  Megan Lundahl 

Nissa Norton  Wayne Kudick 
Thomas Leist 

Joe Miller 
Robert Rau 

 

64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



  
 County of Door 
 DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PROGRAMS 
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Joseph Krebsbach 
Program Director 

(920) 746-2345 
Fax:  (920) 746-2439   

 
December 17th, 2018 

 

Kelly Hendee 

HR Director 

 

 

Re: Completion of Introductory Period 

 

Name: Julie Behnke  

 

Start Date: June 11, 2018 

 

Julie has done a nice job of learning her role as the Business Manager.  Due to the size and 

complexity of the budget and operations of the department, this is a very complicated role to 

learn.  Julie has showed the ability to learn the programs, research documents and work 

independently.  She continues to work on developing rapport with her team and has fit in well 

with the management team.  I am recommending that Julie move to regular status as of 12-19-

18. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Joseph A. Krebsbach 

Department of Human Services 

 

Cc: Human Services board 

Administrative Committee 

   

 

91



92



         

    DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

                         421 Nebraska Street                                             

                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355   
                                                                                                    2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2349 

                                                                                                                          dhs@co.door.wi.us  
  

DATE:  December 17, 2018 

TO:  Kelly Hendee, Human Resources Director 

FROM: Cori McFarlane, Deputy Director 
  Department of Human Services 
 
RE:   Completion on Introductory Period 

Employee Name: Jamie Cole 
Position: Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Program Manager  
Start Date: July 9, 2018 

 
On January 9, Jamie Cole will have successfully completed her introductory period as 
CCS Program Manager in the Human Services Department. Jamie has completed all 
orientation and introductory training required of her position.  She is meeting or 
exceeding all expectations of the position, and her transition from crisis case manager 
to a management position has gone very well.     

Jamie’s organizational skills and follow-through have brought a new level of order and 
consistency to the CCS and CST (Coordinated Services Teams) programs, which has 
proven beneficial for staff and clients.  She has successfully navigated state reviews of 
both of her program areas, resulting in two-year recertification of our CCS program.    
Jamie’s mental health/clinical perspective and training are also extremely valuable in 
this role. She has helped to build connections with our other behavioral health services, 
ensuring CCS is part of a continuum of services for individuals across the lifespan.  As a 
new supervisor, she is providing solid leadership and coaching to her employees. 

It is without reservation that I recommend Jamie move to regular employment status 
effective January 9, 2019. 

 
Cc:  Joe Krebsbach, Human Services Director 
        Human Services Board 
 Administrative Committee 

   

 

93

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


         

     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

                         421 Nebraska Street                                             

                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                                     Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355   
                                                                                                    2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2349 

                                                                                                                                     dhs@co.door.wi.us   

December 20, 2018 
 
Kelly Hendee 
Door County Human Resources 
421 Nebraska St. 
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 
 
 
RE: Completion of Introductory Period 
 
Employee Name: Gloria Schneider 
 
Position: Children and Families Support and Service Case Manager 
 
 
Gloria previously served as the RN for the MA Personal Care Program.  As that program was 
gradually phased out she was assigned some Children’s Long Term Support Waiver cases to 
meet the shifting needs of the program division.  With the eventual end of the Personal Care 
Program, Gloria’s position officially transitioned to Children’s Long-Term Support Case 
Manager (part-time) effective 7/2/18.  Gloria has completed all required training and 
orientation for this position.  She is currently meeting all expectations in performing the job 
functions and essential duties of her position. 
 
Gloria’s nursing background is proving valuable in meeting the needs of some of the more 
medically fragile children on her caseload.  In all cases, Gloria meets her consumers where they 
are at and is a very creative thinker in seeking the best fit for services and goods that will meet 
the desired outcomes identified by the child and their family.  Gloria is a valued member of the 
team, always conducting herself with professionalism and integrity.  Gloria has demonstrated 
commitment and tenacity in learning the technical aspects of the Children’s Long Term 
Support Waiver. 
 
I recommend Gloria for regular status in her position effective January 2, 2019.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Beth Chisholm 
Children’s Services Program Manager 
Door County Human Services 
 
CC: Helen Bacon-Human Services Board Chair 
             Joe Krebsbach-Human Services Director 

94

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\12.31.18 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
Organization Chart 12.31.18 

 
 
 

   

    

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 
Cori McFarlane – Deputy Director 

 
ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Economic Support 
Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & 
Families Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager 
Donna Altepeter 

Community Service Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
-Jill Whitman 
 

 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 

 

 Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Social Workers  
-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Mark Hill 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Emma Lehman 
-Emily Schwark  
-Vacant 

 
Children & Family 

Aide 
-Julie Grondin 

 

Community 
Support 
Program 
Workers 

  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler 
 

RN 
-Scott Davis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Case Managers 
-Faith McCoy 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Kris Wagner- Maclean - .8  
 
 
Birth to Three Coordinator / 

Educator 
-Naomi Spritka 
  
 

Children & Family Support Services   

Children’s Services 
Manager 

Beth Chisholm 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Dr. Steven 
Shopbell 

 

CCS/CST Program 
Manager 
Jamie Cole 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Robin Lambrecht 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Melissa Xiong 
-Elizabeth Ziolkowski 
 
 

Crisis Case Manager 
-Abby Brown 
 

AODA Counselor 
-Sandra Bekkela 
 

CONTRACTED STAFF 
-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Jay Livingston 
 
 

 

Service Facilitators 
-Karlee Bertrand 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hall 
-Hope Klatt 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Kathy Schultz 
 

Regional CCS Service 
Coordinator 

-Elizabeth Secrest 
 

Adult 
Protective 

Service 
Workers 

 
-Kim Kramer 
-Carol Lenius 
 
LTC/Outreach 
Case Manager 
 
-Taylor Jandrin 

95



M:\Administrative\Organizational Charts\12.31.18 ORG CHART.docx 

 

 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING (continued) 

Organization Chart – 12.31.18 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 

Information & Assistance 
Workers 

-Jennifer Bender 
-Lisa VanAlstine 
-Jess Holland 
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 

-Lorraine Fahrenkrug 
 
Elderly Benefit Specialist 
-Mary Bink 
 

Office Assistants 
-Wendy Schubert 
-Barb Snow 
 

AGING & Disability 
RESOURCE CENTER 

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 
 

ADRC Advisory 
Board & SSAC & 

NAC Board 

ADMINISTRATION 

Technical Support 
Specialist 

-Susan Fernandez 
 

Financial Admin 
Assistant II - Accounts 

Receivable 
-Kay Madoche 
 

Financial Admin 
Assistant II - Accounts 

Payable 
-Ashley LaLuzerne 
 
Client Account Specialist 

– Accounts Receivable 
-Chris Wroblewski 
 

Admin Assistant II-
Support 

-Debra Karas 
 

Admin Assistant I – 
Receptionist 

-Shannon Lauder 
 

Admin Assistant II – 
Records Management 

-Kathy Zak  

Transportation & 
Accounts Specialist 

-Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 

-Cathy Keller 
Nutrition Site Manager 
-Jamie Stephen .49 
-Stacy Volkmann .30 
Nutrition Site Manager / 

Cook – Washington Island 
-Nelvie Cauldwell .50 

Cook 
-Arne Thompson 
-Kathy Ash .60 
-Linda Will .60 

Bus Driver 
-Gary Hanson 

Contract Workers 
Dietician 

-Carmen Schroeder 
Casual Call Staff 

Senior Aide 
 

Assistant ADRC/Aging 
Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald 

 

Business Manager 
Julie Behnke 

Office Manager 
Shawn Barlament 

96


	2019-01-03 Human Services Agenda
	2018-11-06 Public Participation Minutes Human Services Board
	2018.11.06 Public Participation Minutes Human Services
	Affidavit of Publication of Transportation Public Participation Meeting

	2018-11-06 Human Services Minutes
	HS Board Monthly Report December 2018
	Vouchers 12.31.18
	Resolution 2019-___ Child Welfare
	NK Resignation
	Kris Retirement Letter
	Request to Refill Case Manager Long Term Care Packet
	Request to Refill Case Manager CSP
	Emma Lehman-Probationary Status Completion
	Probationary Completion JB
	HKlatt-Intro Completion - Hope Klatt
	Intro Period Completion - Jamie Cole
	Introductory period completion Schneider



